
 

 
 
 

 
FERNDALE DDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
THURSDAY, JULY 13, 2017 
8:00 A.M. Board Meeting 
Ferndale City Hall; Council Chambers 
300 E. Nine Mile Rd., Ferndale, MI 
 

AGENDA 
 
I. Call to Order 

A. Roll Call 
B. Dismissals 
C. Consideration of Agenda 
D. Consideration of Minutes: April 2017 

 
II. Consent Agenda 

A. June 2017 Council Brief 
B. Budget (handouts at meeting) 

 
III. Call to Audience (no more than 3 minutes per person  15 min. total allotted) 
 
IV. Community Reports 

A. Chamber of Commerce 
B. Ferndale Public Schools 

 
V. Presentations 

A. Construction Communication Strategy, Pulp Detroit (handouts at meeting) 
B. Development on Troy Update (video) 

 
VI. Call to Committee Chairs, Board Members & Staff (not more than 3 minutes) 
 
VII. Adjournment 

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
 

July 
4th 
DDA Office Closed 
Independence Day 
5th 
Biz Dev Committee 5pm 
6th 
Executive Committee 5pm 
10th 
City Council 7pm 
11th 
Design Committee 6pm 
13th 
DDA Board Meeting 8am 
14th-16th 
Pig & Whiskey 
20th 
Get Reel 9pm 
24th 
City Council 7pm 
26th 
Promotions Committee 5pm 
28th 
Ferndale Pub Crawl 
 

August 
1st 
Design Committee 6pm 
2nd 
Biz Dev Committee 5pm 
3rd 
Executive Committee 5pm 
10th 
DDA Board Meeting 8am 
14th 
City Council 7pm 
17th 
Get Reel 8:30pm 
17th-19th 
Dream Cruise 
23rd 
Promotions Committee 5pm 
28th 
City Council 7pm 
 

September 
4th 
DDA Office Closed 
Labor Day 
5th 
Design Committee 6pm 
6th 
Biz Dev Committee 5pm 
7th 
Executive Committee 5pm 
9th 
Green Cruise 
11th 
City Council 7pm 
21st 
Get Reel 7:30pm 
22nd-24th 
DIY 
Funky Ferndale Art Fair 
25th 
City Council 7pm 
27th 
Promotions 5pm 



 

Approved & accepted:   

FERNDALE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 2017 
8:00 A.M. 

FERNDALE CITY HALL 
300 E. 9 MILE 

FERNDALE, MI 48220 
 

MINUTES 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER    
 A. Roll Call 8:04 a.m. 
 DDA Board Members Present:  Dean Bach, Michael Hennes, Jay McMillan, 

Jacki Smith, Mindy Cupples, Pj Jacokes, Jerome Raska and Chris Johnston 
DDA Board Members Absent: Blake Scheer and Mayor/Council   
Staff Present: Barry Hicks, Cindy Willcock, Torri Buback 

 Guests:  Elizabeth Chase, Nebraska Main Street, Alex Hritcu, MSOC, April 
Lynch and Jordan Twardy, City of Ferndale, Kim Hart, Ferndale Area Chamber, 
Anthony Morrow and Julie Banovic, Pulp Detroit 

 
B. Dismissals:  Blake Scheer and Mayor/Council 

    
C. Approval of Agenda   

Motion by Director Smith, seconded by Director Raska to amend the 
agenda to add item VII “Correspondence”, moving “Call to Audience to 
item VIII and “Adjournment to item IX and approve the agenda as 
amended.  All Ayes, motion carries. 

 
 D. Approval of Minutes:  March 2017 

Motion by Director Cupples, seconded by Director Hennes to approve the 
Minutes for March 2017 as presented.  All Ayes, motion carries. 

 
  

 
II. Consent Agenda 

A. DDA/Staff/Consultant Reports 
B. Budget Report 
C. Strategic Plan 

 
Motion by Director Smith, seconded by Director Raska to accept the 
Consent Agenda as presented.  All Ayes, motion carries. 
 

III. Call to Audience 
None 
 

IV. Community Organization Reports 
A. Chamber of Commerce                              Kim Hart 

Jerome Raska announced that the search for a new Executive Director 
had been finalized and the new ED would be starting the first week in 
May.  Kim Hart announced that the Artist in You event is April 25th and 
the 30 pieces of art submitted are all up at the library and will be judged 
this week, with the winner being announced at the event.  Rainbow Run is 
on the same day as Ferndale Pride this year and will take place on the 
east side of Woodward.  Early registration is now open and there are still 



 

Approved & accepted:   

some sponsorship opportunities available.  The Chamber held their third 
Lunch & Learn event with Jon Teodoro of Verde Media talking about 
making websites more effective to the 25 attendees.  Although positions 
at the Chamber have turned over a lot in recent years, they haven’t 
missed a networking or other event and have even grown them 
substantially, as well as introduced new programs and improved event 
profitability and attendance. 
 

B. Ferndale School District 
No report.  OM Willcock noted the schools and library are both going 
through transitions of staff. 

 
V. Presentations 

A. Spirit of Main Street 
Video that was submitted for MSOC Award for the Spirit of Main Street, 
which highlights what makes our downtown special was viewed.  The 
winner of this award will also receive a $2,000 prize courtesy of Genisys 
Credit Union. 
 

B. Pulp Detroit 
Anthony Morrow and Julie Banovic from Pulp Detroit provided an 
overview of their company and its relationship with the DDA, having 
previously re-done the website and provided marketing and graphic 
design assistance.  Morrow explained that the DDA reached out to Pulp 
to assist in the creation of a campaign identity for the numerous current 
and upcoming construction projects throughout the downtown.  Wanting 
to create something positive, they utilized the existing Downtown 
Ferndale logo with a tweak and created a campaign entitled “Ferndale 
Forward, with a mission of strategic brand development.  ED Hicks 
provided background on the upcoming/current projects noting that in 
addition to the Troy/Allen parking development there are also four other 
major projects, which will add over 400 residential apartments and more 
office and retail space.  These projects created the need for something 
that could encapsulate that Ferndale is advancing and moving forward 
and how important timely, accurate communication will be.  A joint 
DDA/City Council meeting will be held on April 17th to discuss strategies 
and the marketing firm hired by the City for communication of the 
Troy/Allen project only.  While they will develop the messaging for that 
project only, the DDA needs something that will encompass all of the 
development in the district and that is why Pulp has been asked to help 
develop a communication strategy to include all projects.  The DDA’s goal 
will be to support and update business owners and residents and 
encourage the positive long-term impact of these construction projects.  
Morrow discussed having a macro approach to the people of Ferndale, 
the people that make Ferndale happen – bar backs, chefs, clerks, etc. 
and always stressing about moving Ferndale Forward, not focusing on 
“orange cone syndrome”.  Pulp will be developing social media strategies 
for each platform as off-line tactics such as walking guides, chalk art, etc.  
the campaign is promoting the City and its people, but also changing 
habits. 
Chair Bach noted that it is going to be very important to get the 
communication going soon, as there seems to be a segment of the 
population that seems not to be getting information.  ED Hicks noted that 
the Ferndale Forward concept is all encompassing for the downtown and 
as more information becomes available it will be shared.  He also noted 
that the City is really the driver behind the information resources for the 



 

Approved & accepted:   

Troy/Allen project, but this is the way the DDA will communicate that 
information.  Director Smith inquired as to whether SMS/text messaging 
would be utilized, as it was an integral part of the West Nine 
communication plan.  ED Hicks explained that it was not, but components 
could still be added to the plan.  Smith also noted the need for continual 
communication and one point of contact.  Discussion was had regarding 
the Troy/Allen project steering committee and their focus on the parking 
situation.  Also discussed was that the DDA enews sent via Mailchimp 
seems to not be getting to everyone on the list.  Director Raska noted that 
these projects involve more than just the DDA boundaries and the need 
to identify who will be responsible for communication – DDA, City or 
Chamber – or will there be three separate messages?  He expressed the 
need for Ferndale Forward to cover the entire city, not just the DDA.  City 
Manager Lynch noted that the City will be the conduit for the information 
and the DDA, Chamber and other parties will be the vehicle to get that 
information out in the way they deem most effective for their audiences.  
The City has parkferndale.com and are more focused on residents, with 
the DDA being more focused on businesses. 
 

VI. 2016 Annual Community Checklist 
Alex Hritcu, Assistant Main Street Coordinator for Main Street Oakland County 
explained that as part of the Main Street program they meet with Select Level 
communities at least once a year and conduct an evaluation on the 10 points.  
This year Elizabeth Chase from Nebraska Main Street is acting as the lead 
facilitator for the evaluation.  Chase explained that she had read through the 
materials submitted for the evaluation and would like to get feedback on what’s 
going well, what’s not and what challenges might best be addressed through 
more assistance from MSOC.  Positives included the one-page plan and having 
five things to focus on, rather than the extremely cumbersome and extremely 
large previous versions of the plan that were based on the four pillars of Main 
Street, good communication throughout the organization, being a unified 
organization that is more focused and has boards and committees that work well 
together.  Chase inquired about feedback from businesses and it was explained 
that that is being worked on right now and personal visits are powerful and we’re 
finally doing them.  A fresh and cooperative relationship with the City and 
Chamber was also viewed as a positive and would be integral in moving forward 
with the Troy/Allen project.  Committees function better and are more task 
oriented.  Discussion was had regarding the DDA boundaries as well as the TIF 
capture area and the ability of the DDA to accomplish everything it wants with the 
resources it has.   

 
Challenges include parking and all the change that will be happening, as it’s hard 
to control what people think of the DDA, especially if the project isn’t smooth.  
Mastering community buy-in is also a challenge, as is the matching of DDA 
priorities with City priorities.  Director Johnston noted that the Ferndale Forward 
program is an opportunity to get people on the DDA’s side and if this is 
accomplished there won’t be the challenges that currently exist.  Not only is this a 
huge challenge, but it’s also a huge opportunity.  Chase asked about that is 
currently being done for outreach to the community, both the business 
community and the community at large.  In addition to the newsletters that seem 
to have some delivery challenges, there is a retention visit program and on 
Monday there is a joint DDA/Council meeting to discuss the Troy/Allen 
development.  It was noted that regardless of whether people receive texts, 
email, enews, etc., the DDA needs to continue face to face business interaction 
as well.  The community at large mostly receives information via social media, 



 

Approved & accepted:   

and it was noted that some believe that the DDA lacks a robust communication 
plan outside the business owners. 

 
Wish list items to MSOC include getting information on programs and assistance 
available and sharing successes of those that have utilized those programs.  
Director Smith noted that as a Board member she has not been a fan of MSOC 
or previous directors, so she doesn’t really care what they have to offer.  The 
contentious relationship with those connected to the program have created ill will 
with the program as a whole.  ED Hicks noted that there have been leadership 
changes at the County level and his experience is that the new Program 
Coordinator has been positive, although the frequency of obligated training 
opportunities presents a challenge in attending.  Further discussion was had on 
the new Refresh Approach versus the more rigid 4 point approach.  Overall, the 
Board feels that following the Main Street approach isn’t a priority and has “shut 
down” the message, although there is an opportunity to build bridges to make the 
relationship better.  It was noted that there seems to be more energy with the 
committees having tasks that are accomplishable and assignable and 
partnerships that have been formed.  Chase explained that the new approach 
focuses more on the integration with/between the committees, and not everyone 
working separately.  It was noted that the relationship between downtowns and 
the Main Street program is really a two way street, with each partner learning 
from each other and the opportunity exists to continue to grow these 
relationships. 

 
VII. Correspondence 

The Mayor and DDA received correspondence from the opposition for the mixed 
use construction project advising they were withdrawing their petition against the 
project and noting that they wanted to have more input into the project/process.  
DDA ED and OM have met with Jaye Spiro of Mejishi Martial Arts and have an 
open, ongoing dialogue.  The major concern is length of construction of mixed 
use vs. cast-in-place parking only structure.  The DDA continues to work on 
getting the correct information out and maintaining constant communication.    

 
VIII. Call to Committee Chairs & Board Members & Staff 

OM Willcock provided an update on the MSOC awards, Community Foundation 
grant, summer movie series and other upcoming events, with ED Hicks noting 
that the Board will review the event budgets at their June Meeting. 

 
 

IX. Adjournment 
Motion by Director Cupples, seconded by Director Smith to adjourn the meeting.  
All Ayes, meeting adjourned at 10:08 a.m. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

EVENTS (RECAP): 

Monday-Wednesday, May 1st  3rd  DDA Board Members, Committee Members, and Staff attended the 
2017 National Main Street Conference in Pittsburgh, PA.  Sessions included information on marketing, 
community art projects, and development ideas.  There were several networking opportunities and team 
building exercises. 

Thursday, May 11th  The Main Event: Oakland County Main Street presented awards 
to participating communities across the County.  Ferndale won two awards during the 
evening, taking home „On a Shoe-String Budget‰ for the Bus Stops Here SMART Bus 
Shelter on E. Nine Mile; also we want to congratulate Chris & Tiffany Best for winning 
„Business of the Year‰ with The Rust Belt Market! 

Friday, May 12th  The Executive Director attended the Emerging Local Government Leaders (ELGL) 
conference in Detroit with City officials.  Presentations included topics such as messaging (marketing), 
placemaking, non-motorized transportation, and the power of regionalism. 

Thursday, June 8th  The DDA Staff and Board Members split their 
time presenting at the Michigan Downtown Association in 
Dearborn to talk about public art (featuring FerndaleÊs „The Bus 
Stops Here‰ bus shelter restoration) and with Main Street Oakland 
County in Rochester to receive FerndaleÊs 2016 Accreditation!  
 

Thursday, June 15th  Art of the Cocktail is a fundraiser hosted by the DDA at ValentineÊs Distilling and M-
Brew on Vester Street to raise money for ArtTown (public art in downtown Ferndale).  The event hosted 10 
bartenders that offered hand-crafted beverages, live music, and a silent auction.  Over 100 people 
attended the event and nearly $3,500 was raised for ArtTown! 

EVENTS (COMING UP): 

Friday-Sunday, July 14th  16th  Pig & Whisky returns to Downtown 
Ferndale! Three days of your favorite slow-roasted meat, music, and of 
course, whiskey!  More info at: http://pigandwhiskeyferndale.com/ 



 

Thursday, July 20th  Get Reel us the DDAÊs annual summer movie marathon!  
Taking place the third Thursday of July, August, and September.  This year 
will feature DisneyÊs Moana, Ghostbusters, and Pretty In Pink.  Movies begin 
at sundown!  Bring the whole family to Vester Street between Woodward 
Avenue and Bermuda Street for a free show and good time!  More info at: 
http://www.downtownferndale.com/outdoor-movies/ 

 

 

 

TEAM DEVELOPMENT: 

May 1st  3rd  DDA Board Members, Committee Members, and Staff 
attended the 2017 National Main Street Conference in Pittsburgh, PA.  
Sessions included information on marketing, community art projects, and 
development ideas.  There were several networking opportunities and team 
building exercises. 

May 12th  The Executive Director attended the Emerging Local Government Leaders (ELGL) conference in 
Detroit with City officials.  Presentations included topics such as messaging (marketing), placemaking, non-
motorized transportation, and the power of regionalism. 

BUSINESS/COMMUNITY OUTREACH 

Thursday, May 25th  The Executive Director met with Oakland County & Flaherty-Collins (developer) to 
discuss potential future projects in downtown Ferndale.  A subsequent meeting was held with City Staff and 
a site visit will be planned later in July. 

Retention Visit Program  The Business Development Committee continue visiting local businesses throughout 
downtown Ferndale.  DDA Staff assisted City with holding a public forum on June 6th to gather input from 
several business owners and residents regarding the Troy/Allen Street Development. 

ADMINISTRATIVE:  

DDA Strategic Planning  A DDA Dashboard has been created to monitor and track progress of the annual 
Strategic Plan.  Updates will be completed quarterly and a presentation will be given to City Council on 
Monday, June 26th. 

Library Millage  Recently the State of Michigan passed legislation which diverts DDA TIF capture to local 
libraries.  The libraries have the option to forgo the capture and allow the DDA to continue to capture 
funds.  The DDA is asking that the money continue to be captured by the DDA to support programs in the 
downtown.  The DDA Board of Directors is not in support of asking for any additional revenues from the 
Library that were not already being captured. 

Communications Plan  With all the exciting news about projects happening in downtown Ferndale, it can 
be a little overwhelming to keep track of whatÊs happening!  The DDA is developing a communication 
strategy which will be unveiled during the July regular board meeting.  It will describe how we will 
communicate with business owners regarding construction updates, including but not limited to street 



closures, business assistance programs, parking lot closures, how to get to and around downtown Ferndale 
during construction, information for employee parking, timelines and various project info items.  Stay tuned 
for more! 

Retention Visits  The Business Development Committee has been hard at work visiting businesses near the 
proposed parking deck location at the corner of Allen and W. Troy Streets.  About 40 businesses have 
been visited so far and another 20 will be visited by the end of August.  Information collected during the 
visits is assisting the DDA and City with developing alternative parking solutions and event planning 
throughout the next two (2) years. 

Ferndale Area Chamber of Commerce  The Executive Director assisted the FACC with the hiring process to 
bring on Matt Zook, from Mackinac City as the new Chamber Executive Director! 

Downtown Design Guidelines  Staff and the DDA Design Committee have partnered with the CityÊs 
Planning Commission and LSL Planning to create a first draft for new form-based code ordinances to guide 
the future development of downtown Ferndale. 

ORGANIZATION INFO:  

DDA Board of Directors July Meeting will be Thursday, July 13th @ City Hall in Council Chambers (300 E. 
Nine Mile); Discussion items will include discussion of Board MemberÊs Roles & Responsivities, 
Parking/Mixed-Use project update, and presentation of the ÂFerndale ForwardÊ Communication Strategy. 

DDA Board of Directors August Meeting will be Thursday, August 10th 

 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Ferndale DDA at (248) 591-7034 or 
info@downtownferndale.com  

# # # 


	ADP3C8B.tmp
	II. Consent Agenda
	III. Call to Audience
	IV. Community Organization Reports
	V. Presentations
	VI. 2016 Annual Community Checklist
	VII. Correspondence
	VIII. Call to Committee Chairs & Board Members & Staff
	IX. Adjournment




